TO: New Mexicc 0il Conservation Commission

FROM: Adobe 0il & Gas Corp.

SUBJECT: Deviation Record

Legal: Linda Federal #5, 660'/s, 1980'/W, Sec. 23, T-20-S, R-38-E
Lea County, New Mexico

165 ft. 1/4 deg. 3449 ft. L deg.
319 1/2 3885 IR
482 1/2 4195 1
633 1/2 4450 1
819 1/2 4765 L/2
1006 1/2 5510 3/4
1196 1/2 5920 1/2
1380 172 6290 1/2
1539 1 6555 1/2
1790 11/4 6855 1/2
2070 11/2

2289 21/2
2383 2. 1/2

2508 2 1/2

2571 2 1/2

2632 2 3/4

2700 2 1/4

2764 21/4

2826 2

2916 11/2

3015 1

3042 1

3105 11/4

3198 1

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
R. S. Bond, known to me to be the perscn and officier whose name is subscribed
to the foregoing instrument, and that he is acting at the direction and on be-
half of the operator of the well indentified in this instrument and that such
well was not intentionally deviated from the vertical. y

¥

F. S. Bond

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the 5th day of September, 1978.
Wanca Gamewell
Notary Public in and for Midland

County, Texas
My Commission Expires

?"317‘76'




